

RE: Rate_Mitigation_Weekly_Agenda__June 6 2017.docx

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Jun 2017 14:48:06 -0400

Good idea -- I have a couple of additional documents that were handed out -- one of which we should also probably scan and include -- I'll find it when I come back up -- Cindy

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: June 6, 2017 2:44 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Rate_Mitigation_Weekly_Agenda__June 6 2017.docx

Hi Cindy

I've put together a draft agenda for the rate mitigation weekly meeting tomorrow. to help structure these, I propose we always kick-off with you (or whoever was in attendance) giving an update about what the previous Rate Mitigation Implementation Group Meeting and then roundtable updates on key topics such as regulations, baseline scenarios, etc.

Also added in a standing item on AG requests to provide updates as we go through this.

Let me know if any questions or concerns

Thanks
Sarah